Leipski, Tina (UTC) \

From: Terry Stokes <terrys@dwellingcompany.com> .
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 4:58 PM ’ Q}
To: Leipski, Tina (UTC) ’

Subject: RE: Prothrive Operations application # TG-120673

Tina,
Sounds good. Let's go with it.

Thanks,

72'/74' Sk
— R

RUBBISH WORKS'

et R TR R Ak G B RoR st

14210 NE 21st Street
Bellevue, WA. 98007
425-681-9233
www.rubbishworks.com

From: Leipski, Tina (UTC) [mailto: TLeipski@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 4:13 PM

To: Terry Stokes

Subject: RE: Prothrive Operations application # TG-120673

Here is what our policy staff would agree to. What do you think?

RECYCLABLE COLLECTION SERVICE limited to temporary drop boxes to residential andcommersial customers in the
following territory: ‘

Puget Sound to the west, north of Federal Way and Auburn, and south of Everett, The eastern boundary is bounded by
State Route 18 and Federal Way through Auburn to Snoqualmie, State Route 202 from Snogualmie to Fali City, State
Route 203 from Fall City to Monroe and State Highway 2 from Monroe to Everett.

Let me know. Thanks!
Tina

From: Terry Stokes [mailto:terrys@dwellingcompany.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 3:21 PM

To: Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Subject: RE: Prothrive Operations application # TG-120673

Hi Tina,
I may have forwarded the wrong copy of our application to you. If so, | apologize.

This is how | wanted to characterize our service.



RUBBISH WORKS’

=

May 24, 2012 S8
- <
Tina Leipski w o=
Licensing Services = gé
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission o =
Olympia, WA 98504-7520 A =

Re:  Application# TG-120673

Tina,

Thank you for assistance in preparing our application. I have filled it to the best of my
ability for the type of permit we are requesting,

Attached to this letter are two maps.

One shows the entire service area and then the second zooms in a bit closer to show the

area in more detail. Unfortunately, it cut off Federal Way and Auburn as is listed in the
textual description. However, the first map shows the complete area.

If there is anything additional you need for our application, please let me know.

Sincerely,
Terry C. Stokes

tstokes@rubbishworks.com
425-681-9233

14210 NE 21* Street, Bellevue, WA 98007
425-213-5280 phone

EfE
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Prothrive Operations, LLC
DBA Rubbish Works

14210 NE 21* Street
Bellevue, WA 98G07
Application # - TG-120673

http://maps.google.com/?ie=UTF8&11=47.636709,-121.755981&spn=0.767121,1.234589...  5/24/2012
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Prothrive Operations, LLC
DBA Rubbish Works

14210 NE 21% Street
Bellevue, WA 98007
Application # - TG-120673




ZCTION 2 —- BUSINESS INFORMA . ON m

Type of business structure: w

[ Individual [0 Pariqership [ Corporation X Other (LP, LLP, LLC)

UBI No. 603 026 681 g

List the name, title, and percentage of partner’s share or stock distribution for major stockholders:

Name Title Stock Distribution or Percentage of Shares
John B. Davies Manager 25%
Terry C. Stokes Manager 25%

O
BW Towers, LLC Manager }5{ DO / @,

Indicate below the commodity to be hauled and the territory in which you wish to operate. PLEASE NOTE Territory must
be described using boundaries such as streets, avenues, roads, highways, townships, ranges, city limits, county
boundaries or other geographic descriptions. In addition to describing the territory, you must file a map that meets §h
requirements of WAC 480-70-056 and clearly shows the described territory. '

Territory is bounded by Puget Sound to the west, north of Federal Way and Auburn, and !(Q] Qf EQ t. The eastt

boundary is bounded by State Route 18 from Federal Way through Auburn to Snoqualmie, &&5{;{0 te 20

Snoqualmie to Fall City, State Route 203 from Fall City to Monroe and State Highway 2 from MqniGe to e A ,1/)@‘
ate a

State below the conditions that justify the granting of this application. If you are applying for emporam ority,
be sure your statement addresses and supports the question of "immediate and urgent need."

P

Rubbish Works is requesting a solid waste certificate to allow us to rent temporary containers to residential and

commercial customers on an On-Call basis. The containers would be used to collect recyclable material placed in the
containers by our customers.

What is your USDOT number:_2094057 (If you currently don’t have one, you can go online and apply at
www.fmesa.dot.gov/online-registration or contact (360)596-3816 or (360)596-3803 for assistance. )

Do you currently hold, or have you ever held, a solid waste certificate?
X No [ Yes Ifyes, please indicate your certificate number: G-

Have you ever applied for and been denied a certificate to transport solid waste?
X No [ VYes Ifyes, please explain:

Please tell us about your experience and knowledge of transportation or solid waste, including motor carrier driver and
equipment safety requirements.

Rubbish Works is a national franchisor and has provided Operations, Truck Crew and Container Supplement manuais.

These manuals address franchise as well as state regulated requirements for knowledgeable and safe operations.
Additionally, we follow

Have you been cited for violation of state laws or Commission rules? X No [0 Yes
If yes, please explain






